

# NATURAL STRESS SUPPORT PATIENT GUIDE

www.allergyresearchgroup.com 800.545.9960

## Overview

Not only is stress tough to endure mentally, but it also has well-documented negative effects on our physical health. Chronic stress can lead to headaches<sup>1</sup>, gastrointestinal (GI) issues<sup>2</sup>, cardiovascular issues<sup>3</sup>, weakening of the immune system<sup>4</sup>, increased blood sugar<sup>5</sup>, sexual dysfunction<sup>6</sup>, and elevated blood pressure<sup>7</sup>, just to name a few. With busy lifestyles, overwhelming demands, and a culture that supports working to the point of burnout, it often feels like an end to the stress cycle will never come. However, research suggests that there are many natural options to help support healthier stress levels and a more balanced stress response. In this guide we will discuss some of our favorite practical approaches to stress, including lifestyle modifications, supportive nutrients, as well as supplement suggestions to help you relax and unwind.

## Table of Contents

- 03 The Link Between Stress and Sleep
- 04 Tips for Getting Your Best Sleep
- 06 Gut Health and Stress is a Two-Way Street
  - 07 Why Gut Health Matters
  - 08 How to Keep the Gut Healthy
- 10 Evidence-Based Lifestyle Approaches to Stress Management
  - 10 Move the Body, Calm the Mind
  - 11 Inhale Zen, Exhale Stress
  - 12 Tap Into Mindfulness
- **13** Important Nutrients for Stress Support
- 14 Herbal Approaches to Stress
- 15 Our Favorite Supplements for Stress Support
- **18** References



## The Link Between Stress and Sleep

One of the most important things we can do to improve our stress response is to make sure we are getting sufficient sleep.

Most of us know from experience that it is hard to sleep when we are under a lot of stress. This is because stress activates our hypothalamic-pituitary-adrenal (HPA) axis and our sympathetic nervous system, commonly referred to as our fight or flight state,<sup>8</sup> to stimulate the release of our stress hormones like cortisol and adrenaline. These hormones induce an arousing effect that keeps us alert, even if we would rather be snoozing.<sup>9</sup>

Alternatively, quality sleep has an anti-stress effect. Sleep has an inhibitory effect on our HPA axis, as well as our sympathetic nervous system. Research shows that restless sleep leads to increased levels of cortisol and norepinephrine (the precursor to adrenaline) the following day, perhaps to keep us alert.<sup>10</sup> This means that we are even more predisposed to a bigger stress response following a night of bad sleep. These results can be cumulative, meaning that creating habits of poor sleep over time can lead to even more hormonal dysfunction, predisposing us to an unhealthy stress response.<sup>11</sup> Fortunately, there are things we can do to combat poor sleep quality, even in times when our stress levels make this a difficult task.



## **Tips for Getting Your Best Sleep**



## Create a dark, quiet, comfortable sleeping environment

Nocturnal stimuli can impact our sleep quality, even when we don't realize it. Our circadian clock is very sensitive to external provocations, so it is important to minimize signals that induce symptoms of waking when it's time for sleep. The production of melatonin, our sleep hormone, is inhibited by light and stimulated by darkness.<sup>12</sup> Being in a dark environment and avoiding electronics that create light lets our hormones know that it's time to slow down and enter a restful state. Similarly, noise stimulates arousal and results in lighter sleep.<sup>13</sup> Both minimizing sound and masking sounds with a white noise machine or similar have been shown to improve sleep.<sup>14</sup>



## Create habits that improve sleep timing regularity

Our circadian system is incredibly sensitive to our daily rhythms. It creates a hormonal and physiological environment that encourages sleepiness and wakefulness at the same times each day. Studies have shown that sleep duration and quality are worsened when our bedtimes are shifted to a different time.<sup>15</sup> Irregular timing for both going to bed and waking has been shown to lead to increased inter-night variability and sleepwake desynchrony.<sup>16</sup> Sticking to a consistent bedtime and wake-time supports feelings of sleepiness at bedtime and wakefulness in the morning. The best option is to get to sleep prior to 10:00pm, as later bedtimes have been shown to elevate cortisol levels.<sup>17</sup>



## Avoid caffeine after noon

Caffeine acts as a stimulant with a half-life of anywhere from 2-10 hours after consumption. This means for many of us, caffeine we consume mid-day will still be stimulating our body to be alert by the time we are trying to go to bed. Studies have shown that caffeine consumption, even several hours prior to bed, reduces both sleep efficiency and total sleep time.<sup>18</sup> Alternatively, there is some evidence that caffeine avoidance could support a shorter length of time to fall asleep and longer sleep duration.<sup>19, 20</sup>



#### Avoid alcohol before bed

Alcohol use is associated with falling asleep more quickly than usual. However, later in the night when the alcohol is metabolized, subsequent sleep becomes lighter. Alcohol negatively impacts rapid eye movement (REM) sleep and causes more mid-night arousals, leading to lower quality sleep and a sensation of drowsiness the following day.<sup>22</sup>



#### L-Theanine

L-Theanine is an amino acid derivative naturally found in green tea. It induces alpha brain wave activity, which can foster a state of calm relaxation. It is a precursor to GABA, our main inhibitory neurotransmitter.<sup>23</sup> L-theanine may support falling and staying asleep by decreasing the stress response.



5-HTP

L-5-Hydroxytryptophan, or 5-HTP, is a precursor to both serotonin and melatonin. It helps to promote a relaxed state. When taken as a supplement, it can support the body's natural production of both serotonin and melatonin to support better sleep quality.<sup>24</sup>



#### Gamma-Aminobutyric acid (GABA)

GABA is our major inhibitory neurotransmitter, creating a calm, relaxed sensation. Studies suggest that those who suffer from stress-induced sleep issues and/or poor sleep quality may benefit from GABA supplementation.<sup>21</sup>

## Gut Health and Stress is a Two-Way Street

There is a strong connection between our digestive health and our brain health. We call this the 'gut-brain axis'.

Not only can stress have a negative impact on our gut, but poor gut health can also exacerbate our stress levels. Unfortunately, when the mind perceives stress, it can directly impact our gut health. Stress suppresses the release of gastric acid<sup>25</sup> and prevents the release of bile from the gallbladder,<sup>26</sup> each of which are important digestive processes to help us breakdown and absorb our food as nutrients as well as to help eliminate any unwanted microbes that may enter with our food.

Stress also alters our transit time by decreasing motility in the small intestine, while increasing it in the colon, predisposing us to states of bowel irregularity..<sup>27</sup> These mechanisms are biological, as our body feels that it should prioritize escaping stress rather than digesting food. However, when stress is chronic rather than situational, we can face long-term digestive issues.

Additionally, stress can negatively impact our microbiome, the collection of beneficial bacteria and yeasts that live in our gut and help us metabolize our food. Elevated cortisol levels have been associated with alterations in the diversity of the microbiome. <sup>28</sup> Increases in norepinephrine and epinephrine, our fight or flight hormones, have been shown to increase the growth of pathogenic bacteria in the gut.<sup>29</sup> Norepinephrine has also been shown to increase the ability of harmful microbes to adhere to the intestinal wall.<sup>30</sup>



## Why Gut Health Matters

A healthy microbiome supports the body in producing healthy levels of neurotransmitters, hormones, vitamins and gut-protective nutrients. It also helps to "train" and regulate our immune system all of which impact our ability to respond to stressful situations in a healthy way. Our gut bacteria can produce neurochemicals that are identical to ours. They help us handle stress by regulating the gut microbiota in regulating many of our key neurotransmitters.<sup>31</sup> For instance, Enterococcus, a common strain in the human microbiome, can help produce serotonin.<sup>32</sup> Supporting a healthy microbiome is key to a healthy gut as well as a healthy response to stress.



## How to Keep the Gut Microbiome Healthy

## Include fermented foods in the diet

Fermented foods are a natural source of pre and probiotics and can benefit the gut microbiome.<sup>33</sup> Some examples of fermented foods include pickled vegetables, sauerkraut, kimchi, unsweetened yogurt, kefir, and kombucha.

# Eat foods high in prebiotic dietary fiber

These foods contain carbohydrates that we cannot fully breakdown; however, these carbohydrates are the perfect food for the beneficial bacteria in our gut which is why we call them "pre-biotics".<sup>34</sup> Some examples include chicory root, dandelion greens, garlic, onions, and asparagus.

#### Avoid dietary sugars

Consumption of white sugar and flour can contribute to an imbalance of microbes in the gut. Sugar can feed yeast which can crowd out the beneficial bacteria, leading to increased digestive upset.<sup>35</sup>

#### Avoid smoking

Smoking has been shown to alter the intestinal flora by decreasing levels of beneficial gut bacteria and increasing levels of harmful bacteria.<sup>36</sup>

#### **Consider probiotics**

Probiotic supplementation has been shown to support a healthy microbiome, as well as provide beneficial effects on the psychological and/or physical response to daily stress.<sup>37</sup> Certain probiotic strains have been associated with elevations in particular neurotransmitters, lower serum cortisol levels, and improved serotonin ratios.<sup>38,39</sup>

## Consider taking butyrate, a postbiotic

Butyrate is the primary fuel source for the cells in the colon. It is considered a postbiotic, a nutrient produced by the gut bacteria that supports the healthy functioning of the GI tract. It also supports a healthy microbiome by increasing levels of Bifidobacterium, a type of beneficial bacteria.<sup>41</sup>

#### Supplement with L-glutamine

L-glutamine is an amino acid that supports the healthy functioning as well as repair of the intestinal wall. It has been shown to support healthy intestinal immune function and to improve gut barrier function.<sup>40</sup>



## Evidence-Based Lifestyle Approaches to Stress Management

#### Move the Body, Calm the Mind

A regular exercise routine has been shown to decrease stress and its physical effect on the body.<sup>42,43</sup> There are several proposed mechanisms by which physical movement can aid in stress management. Physically fit individuals have been shown to have a healthier response to stress when exposed to a stressor.<sup>44</sup> Studies show that regular exercise also reduces circulating cortisol levels in the body.<sup>45</sup>

Physical activity has been shown to boost endorphins, our feel-good neuropeptides.<sup>46</sup> An increase in endorphins can directly improve mood, but they can also have effects on our other stress hormones. Higher levels of circulating endorphins have been shown to suppress levels of stress hormones, including cortisol.<sup>47</sup> Many forms of exercise show benefit, from yoga<sup>48</sup> to weightlifting<sup>49</sup>, so choose an activity that's enjoyable to you and incorporate it into your daily routine.

#### Inhale Zen, Exhale Stress

Deep breathing has been shown to be beneficial to the nervous system and shift the body from a sympathetic (fight or flight) state into a parasympathetic (relaxed) state.<sup>50</sup> Breathing techniques can be a valuable tool to reduce stress. Studies have shown that deep breathing techniques can reduce one's perception of stress, as well as encourage a healthy heart rate and healthy levels of cortisol.<sup>51</sup> Diaphragmatic breathing is an easy place to start:



**1.** Sit down or lie on your back comfortably with knees bent to support the spine.

**2.** Place one hand on the belly and one on the chest.

**3.** Take a deep breath in through the nose and feel your belly expand slowly.



**4.** Exhale through the mouth as you feel your belly contract and your belly button retreat toward the spine.

**5.** Repeat for 10 rounds.

#### Tap Into Mindfulness

Mindful meditation has been shown to offer mild to moderate improvement in stress levels.<sup>52</sup> One study found that a 3-month mindfulness practice improved stress levels as well as their supported healthy cortisol levels on waking.<sup>53</sup> For those that struggle to start a meditation practice, meditation apps have shown to be an effective tool to achieve the beneficial effects of meditation or mindfulness.<sup>54</sup> If you're unsure of where to start, try this simple method:

**1.** Find a comfortable, quiet place to sit.

**2.** Set a time limit that seems doable to you. Just 5 minutes can be an effective, attainable time for beginners.

**3.** Focus on the sensations of breathing in and next sensations of breathing out. Repeat. Hold this focus for as long as you can.

**4.** Be kind to yourself if your focus wanders. Simply return your attention to your breath when you notice other thoughts creeping in.

**5.** Gently open your eyes and focus on your surroundings when your time is up.



## Important Nutrients for Stress Support

#### **B** vitamins

Sufficient levels of B vitamins are crucial for healthy neurotransmitter production. In addition, supplementation with B vitamins has been shown to have beneficial effects on stress levels as well as mood..<sup>55</sup> Some great dietary sources of B vitamins include:

- Leafy greens
- Salmon
- Eggs
- Organ meats
- Legumes
- Nutritional Yeast

#### L-theanine

A calming amino acid that has been shown to promote the reduction of stress and induce relaxation. Clinical studies suggest that L-theanine may increase alpha-wave activity (a relaxed, yet alert state) in the brain.<sup>56</sup> Studies also suggest that L-theanine could increase serotonin and dopamine levels.<sup>57,58</sup> L-theanine is commonly found in green tea, but can also be taken as a supplement (which can be especially helpful for those sensitive to the caffeine in green tea).

#### GABA

A calming neurotransmitter, GABA is similar to L-theanine in that it has also has been shown to increase alpha-wave patterns in the brain supporting a calm and relaxed state.

## Tryptophan

Our body uses tryptophan to make 5-HTP, the precursor to serotonin and melatonin. Serotonin helps us feel balanced, focused, calm and upbeat and melatonin is the hormone responsible for restful sleep. Foods rich in tryptophan include turkey, chicken, potatoes, pumpkin, and turnips.



## Herbal Approaches to Stress

For thousands of years certain herbs have been used for their ability to support a healthy response to stress. In modern times, we have labeled this class of herbs "adaptogens" as they help us to adapt to environmental stressors in a healthy way. During times of chronic stress, adaptogens may support healthy energy production while simultaneously encouraging a tranquil and calm state of being.<sup>59</sup> In fact, a number of studies suggest that adaptogens have a positiveeffect on cortisol and other mediators of the stress response.<sup>60</sup> Some examples of popular adaptogens include:

#### Ashwagandha

A well-known calming adaptogen that supports a positive response to stress and a serene and peaceful state. It has been shown to support healthy cortisol levels during periods of stress.<sup>61</sup>

#### Holy basil

An Ayurvedic herb with a long history of supporting a balanced mood in times of stress. It has been shown to support healthy levels of cortisol and neurotransmitters in stressful conditions.<sup>65</sup>

### Rhodiola

An energizing adaptogen that has been shown to reduce the perception of stress, as well as improve energy levels.<sup>62,63</sup> It has has also been shown to enhance cognition and memory.<sup>64</sup>

## Our Favorite Supplements for Stress Support<sup>\*</sup>



#### 200 mg of Zen

A blend of GABA and L-theanine to support healthy moods and a feeling of relaxation without sedation.\* GABA and L-theanine have been shown to increase alpha wave activity in the brain, fostering a state of calm relaxation.\*

#### LEARN MORE

Suntheanine We use only Suntheanine®, pure L-theanine from Taiyo International, Inc.

# SupplementFactsServing Size2 CapsulesServings Per Container60Amount Per Serving% Daily ValueGABA (Gamma-Aminobutyric Acid)550 mg †L-Theanine200 mg †† Daily Value not established.

Other ingredients: Hydroxypropyl methylcellulose, microcrystalline cellulose, Nu-MAG<sup>®</sup> (rice extract, rice hulls, gum arabic, sunflower oil).

This statement has not been evaluated by the Food and Drug Administration. This product is not intended to diagnose, treat, cure or prevent any disease

## Our Favorite Supplements for Stress Support<sup>\*</sup>



#### Liposomal Zen

Our 200 mg of Zen formula in an advanced liposomal delivery system for increased direct absorption.<sup>\*</sup>

#### LEARN MORE

#### Supplement Facts Serving Size 4 Pumps (2 mL)

Servings Per Container		25
Amount Per Serving	% Daily	Value
GABA (Gamma-Aminobutyric acid)	150 mg	†
L-Theanine	100 mg	†
Phospholipids (from Sunflower Seed	Lecithin)	
	135 mg	
+ Daily value not established		

† Daily value not established

Other Ingredients: Water, glycerin, ethanol, d-alpha tocopheryl polyethylene glycol 1000 succinate.



#### Zen Sleep

Our original Zen formula, enhanced with vitamin B6 as P5P and with 5-HTP. This combination helps promote a relaxed state and provides the necessary factors for the body to produce melatonin.<sup>\*</sup>

LEARN MORE

<b>Suppleme</b> Serving Size Servings Per Container	nt Facts 2 Capsules 30
Amount Per Serving	% Daily Value*
Vitamin B6 (as Pyridoxal-	5-Phosphate) 10 mg 588%
GABA (Gamma-Aminobu	ıtyric Acid) 550 mg t
L-Theanine	200 mg †
L-5-Hydroxytryptophan	100 mg †
† Daily value not established. *Percent Daily Value are based on a 2	,000 calorie diet.

Other ingredients: Hydroxypropyl methylcellulose, microcrystalline cellulose, Nu-MAG<sup>®</sup> (rice extract, rice hulls, gum arabic, sunflower oil).



#### Zen Adapt

Our original Zen formula with the addition of Sensoril<sup>®</sup>, a pure water extract of ashwagandha.

#### LEARN MORE

SENSORIL® is protected under U.S. Patent No. 7,318,938 and CA Patent No. 2,508,478, and is a registered trademark of Natreon, Inc.

<b>Supplemen</b> Serving Size Servings Per Container	t Facts 2 Capsules 30
Amount Per Serving	% Daily Value
GABA (Gamma-Aminobutyr	ic Acid) 550 mg †
L-Theanine	200 mg †
Sensoril® Ashwagandha (W Root and Leaf Extract	/ithania somnifera) 125 mg †
† Daily value not established.	

Other ingredients: Hydroxypropyl methylcellulose, microcrystalline cellulose, rice hull concentrate, gum arabic, sunflower oil.

\*This statement has not been evaluated by the Food and Drug Administration. This product is not intended to diagnose, treat, cure or prevent any disease.

## **Our Favorite Supplements** for Stress Support\*



#### Adrenal Glandular

Provides tissue from the entire adrenal gland, both medulla and cortex portions. Our natural glandular material is derived from government-inspected, rangefed animals, raised in New Zealand and Australia, whose animal husbandry regulations are among the strictest in the world. Formulated by Dr. Nicholas Gonzalez M.D.

#### LEARN MORE



#### Herbal Adapt

A balanced blend of the adaptogens ashwagandha, holy basil, rhodiola, and licorice, with ginger as a synergist. Herbal adapt supports a healthy response to stress, physical function, and a balanced mood.\*

LEARN MORE



#### Super Vitamin B

B vitamins are important cofactors necessary to make our neurotransmitters and support almost all our metabolic processes. B vitamins have been shown to benefit parameters of stress and mood.\* 66

LEARN MORE

#### Supplement Facts Serving Size 1 Capsule Servings Por Container 150

bervings i er conlanter		50
Amount Per Serving	% Daily Val	ue
Adrenal Tissue (Bovine, Lyophilized)	100 mg	1
† Daily Value not established.		

Other ingredients: Hydroxypropyl methylcellulose, microcrystalline cellulose, silicon dioxide, L-leucine.

Variations in product color may occur. Keep in a cool, dry place, tightly capped.

Supplement	Facts
Serving Size	1 Capsule
Servings Per Container	60
Amount Per Serving	% Daily Value
Ashwagandha Root Extract ( <u>standardized to 5% Withanolides)</u> Holy Basil Leaf Extract ( <u>standardized to 2.5% Ursolic Acid</u> )	200 mg t 150 mg t
Rhodiola Root Extract (standardized to	3% Rosavins
and 1% Salidrosides)	<u>100 mg †</u>
Licorice Root Extract (standardized to 2	20%
<u>Glycyrrhizic Acid</u> )	50 mg †
Ginger Rhizome Extract (standardized	to 5% Gingerols)
† Daily value not established.	25 mg 1

Other ingredients: Hydroxypropyl methylcellulose, microcrystalline cellulose, Nu-MAG® (rice extract, rice hulls, gum arabic, sunflower oil).

% <b>Da</b> 50 mg	ily Value
50 mg	4167 9
50	-+10/ /
50 mg	3846 %
150 mgNE	938 9
ide and 3%	
103 mg	6059 %
240 µgDFE	60 %
200 µg	8333 9
200 µg	667 %
250 mg	5000 %
250 mg	
100 mg	
100 mg	
	de and 3% 103 mg 240 µgDFE 200 µg 200 µg 250 mg 100 mg 100 mg 100 mg

This statement has not been evaluated by the Food and Drug Administration. This product is not intended to diagnose, treat, cure or prevent any disease.

#### REFERENCES

1 Houle T, Nash JM. Stress and headache chronification. Headache. 2008;48(1):40 44. doi:10.1111/j.1526-4610.2007.00973.x

2 Qin HY, Cheng CW, Tang XD, Bian ZX. Impact of psychological stress on irritable bowel syndrome. World J Gastroenterol. 2014;20(39):14126-14131. doi:10.3748/wjg. v20.i39.14126

3 Burg MM, Soufer R. Post-traumatic Stress Disorder and Cardiovascular Disease. Curr Cardiol Rep. 2016;18(10):94. doi:10.1007/s11886-016-0770-5

4 Glaser R, Kiecolt-Glaser JK. Stress-induced immune dysfunction: implications for health. Nat Rev Immunol. 2005;5(3):243-251. doi:10.1038/nri1571

5 Hackett RA, Steptoe A. Type 2 diabetes mellitus and psychological stress - a modifiable risk factor. Nat Rev Endocrinol. 2017;13(9):547-560. doi:10.1038/ nrendo.2017.64

6 Brotto L, Atallah S, Johnson-Agbakwu C, et al. Psychological and Interpersonal Dimensions of Sexual Function and Dysfunction. J Sex Med. 2016;13(4):538-571. doi:10.1016/j.jsxm.2016.01.019

7 Liu MY, Li WA, Khan H. Association between psychosocial stress and hypertension: a systematic review and meta-analysis. Neurol Res. 2017;39(6):573-580. doi:10.1080/01616412.2017.1317904

8 Rodenbeck A, Huether G, Ruether E, Hajak G. Interactions between evening and nocturnal cortisol secretion and sleep parameters in patients with severe chronic primary insomnia.

9 Fernandez-Mendoza J, Vgontzas AN. Insomnia and its impact on physical and mental health. Curr Psychiatry Rep. 2013;15(12):418. doi:10.1007/s11920-013-0418-8

10 Vgontzas AN, Tsigos C, Bixler EO, et al. Chronic insomnia and activity of the stress system: a preliminary study. J Psychosom Res. 1998;45(1):21-31. doi:10.1016/s0022-3999(97)00302-4

11 Vgontzas AN, Bixler EO, Lin HM, Prolo P, Mastorakos G, Vela-Bueno A, et al. Chronic insomnia is associated with nyctohemeral activation of the hypothalamicpituitary-adrenal axis: clinical implications. J Clin Endocrinol Metab. 2001;86:3787– 3794

12 Zisapel N. New perspectives on the role of melatonin in human sleep, circadian rhythms and their regulation. Br J Pharmacol. 2018;175(16):3190-3199. doi:10.1111/ bph.14116

13 Irish LA, Kline CE, Gunn HE, Buysse DJ, Hall MH. The role of sleep hygiene in promoting public health: A review of empirical evidence. Sleep Med Rev. 2015;22:23-36. doi:10.1016/j.smrv.2014.10.001

14 Xie H, Kang J, Mills GH. Clinical review: the impact of noise on patients' sleep and the effectiveness of noise reduction strategies in intensive care units. Crit Care. 2009;13:208.

15 Dijk DJ, Lockley SW. Integration of human sleep-wake regulation and circadian rhythmicity. J Appl Physiol. 2002;92:852–62.

16 Buysse DJ, Cheng Y, Germain A, Moul DE, Franzen PL, Fletcher M, et al. Nightto-night sleep variability in older adults with and without chronic insomnia. Sleep Med. 2010;11:56–64.

17 Bush B, Hudson T. The Role of Cortisol in Sleep. Natural Medicine Journal. 2010; 2(6).

18 Landolt HP, Werth E, Borbély AA, Dijk DJ. Caffeine intake (200 mg) in the morning affects human sleep and EEG power spectra at night. Brain Res. 1995;675(1–2):67–74.

19 Ho SC, Chung JW. The effects of caffeine abstinence on sleep: a pilot study. Appl Nurs Res. 2013;26:80–4

20 James JE. Acute and chronic effects of caffeine on performance, mood, headache, and sleep. Neuropsychobiology. 1998;38:32–41.

21 Kim S, Jo K, Hong KB, Han SH, Suh HJ. GABA and I-theanine mixture decreases sleep latency and improves NREM sleep. Pharm Biol. 2019;57(1):65-73. doi:10.1080/1 3880209.2018.1557698

22 Roehrs T, Roth T. Sleep, sleepiness, and alcohol use. Alcohol Res Health. 2001;25:101–9

23 Kim S, Jo K, Hong KB, Han SH, Suh HJ. GABA and I-theanine mixture decreases sleep latency and improves NREM sleep. Pharm Biol. 2019;57(1):65-73. doi:10.1080/1 3880209.2018.1557698 24 Zhao F, Ma C, Zhao G, Wang G, Li X, Yang K. Rumen-Protected 5-Hydroxytryptophan Improves Sheep Melatonin Synthesis in the Pineal Gland and Intestinal Tract. Med Sci Monit. 2019;25:3605-3616. Published 2019 May 15. doi:10.12659/MSM.915909

25 Yang, H., Yuan, P.Q., Wang, L., Tache, Y., 2000. Activation of the parapyramidal region in the vetral medulla stimulates gastric acid secretion through vagal pathways in rats. Neuroscience 95, 773-779

26 Lenz, H.J., 1993. Regulation of small intestinal and pancreaticobiliary functions by CRF. Annals of the New York Academy of Sciences 697, 254-259.

27 Zhao, X., Yin, J., Wang, L., Chen, J.D., 2014. Diffused and sustained inhibitory effects of intestinal electrical stimulation on intestinal motility mediated via sympathetic pathway. Neuromodulation : journal of the International Neuromodulation Society 17, 373-379; discussion 380.

28 Huang EY, Inoue T, Leone VA, et al. Using corticosteroids to reshape the gut microbiome: implications for inflammatory bowel diseases. Inflamm Bowel Dis. 2015;21(5):963-972. doi:10.1097/MIB.0000000000332

29 Lyte M, Ernst S. Catecholamine induced growth of gram negative bacteria. Life Sci. 1992;50(3):203-212. doi:10.1016/0024-3205(92)90273-r

30 Bansal, T., Englert, D., Lee, J., Hegde, M., Wood, T.K., Jayaraman, A., 2007. Differential effects of epinephrine, norepinephrine, and indole on Escherichia coli O157:H7 chemotaxis, colonization, and gene expression. Infection and immunity 75, 4597-4607

31 Dinan TG, Cryan JF. The Microbiome-Gut-Brain Axis in Health and Disease. Gastroenterol Clin North Am. 2017;46(1):77-89. doi:10.1016/j.gtc.2016.09.007

32 . Lyte M. Microbial endocrinology in the microbiome-gut-brain axis: how bacterial production and utilization of neurochemicals influence behavior. PLoS Pathog 2013;9(11):e1003726

33 Marco ML, Heeney D, Binda S, et al. Health benefits of fermented foods: microbiota and beyond. Curr Opin Biotechnol. 2017;44:94-102. doi:10.1016/j. copbio.2016.11.010

34 Holscher HD. Dietary fiber and prebiotics and the gastrointestinal microbiota. Gut Microbes. 2017;8(2):172-184. doi:10.1080/19490976.2017.1290 756

35 Redondo-Useros N, Nova E, González-Zancada N, Díaz LE, Gómez-Martínez S, Marcos A. Microbiota and Lifestyle: A Special Focus on Diet. Nutrients. 2020;12(6):1776. Published 2020 Jun 15. doi:10.3390/nu12061776

36 Savin Z, Kivity S, Yonath H, Yehuda S. Smoking and the intestinal microbiome. Arch Microbiol. 2018;200(5):677-684. doi:10.1007/s00203-018-1506-2

37 Liu YW, Liong MT, Tsai YC. New perspectives of Lactobacillus plantarum as a probiotic: The gut-heart-brain axis. J Microbiol. 2018 Sep;56(9):601-613. doi: 10.1007/s12275-018-8079-2. Epub 2018 Aug 23. PMID: 30141154.

38 Chong HX, Yusoff NAA, Hor YY, et al. Lactobacillus plantarum DR7 alleviates stress and anxiety in adults: a randomised, double-blind, placebo-controlled study. Benef Microbes. 2019;10(4):355-373. doi:10.3920/ BM2018.0135

39 Liu G, Chong HX, Chung FY, Li Y, Liong MT. Lactobacillus plantarum DR7 Modulated Bowel Movement and Gut Microbiota Associated with Dopamine and Serotonin Pathways in Stressed Adults. Int J Mol Sci. 2020;21(13):4608. Published 2020 Jun 29. doi:10.3390/ijms21134608

40 Rapin JR, Wiernsperger N. Possible links between intestinal permeability and food processing: A potential therapeutic niche for glutamine. Clinics (Sao Paulo). 2010;65(6):635-643. doi:10.1590/S1807-59322010000600012

41 Scott KP, Martin JC, Duncan SH, Flint HJ. Prebiotic stimulation of human colonic butyrate-producing bacteria and bifidobacteria, in vitro. FEMS Microbiol Ecol. 2014;87(1):30-40. doi:10.1111/1574-6941.12186

42 Seaward BL. Physical exercise: Flushing out the stress hormones. In: Essentials of Managing Stress. 4th ed. Jones & Bartlett Publishers; 2017.

43 Physical Activity Guidelines for Americans. 2nd ed. U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. https://health.gov/our-work/physical-activity/ current-guidelines. Accessed Aug. 10, 2020.

References continued on next page

44 Pedersen, B. K., & Saltin, B. (2015). Exercise as medicine - evidence for prescribing exercise as therapy in 26 different chronic diseases. Scandinavian Journal of Medicine & Science in Sports, 25, 1–72. doi:10.1111/sms.12581

45 Beserra AHN, Kameda P, Deslandes AC, Schuch FB, Laks J, Moraes HS. Can physical exercise modulate cortisol level in subjects with depression? A systematic review and meta-analysis. Trends Psychiatry Psychother. 2018;40(4):360-368. doi:10.1590/2237-6089-2017-0155

46 Working out boosts brain health. American Psychological Association. https:// www.apa.org/topics/exercise-stress. Accessed Aug. 10, 2020.

47 Harber VJ, Sutton JR. Endorphins and exercise. Sports Med. 1984;1(2):154-171. doi:10.2165/00007256-198401020-00004

48 Pascoe MC, Thompson DR, Ski CF. Yoga, mindfulness-based stress reduction and stress-related physiological measures: A meta-analysis. Psychoneuroendocrinology. 2017;86:152-168. doi:10.1016/j.psyneuen.2017.08.008

49 Oeland AM, Laessoe U, Olesen AV, Munk-Jørgensen P. Impact of exercise on patients with depression and anxiety. Nord J Psychiatry. 2010;64(3):210-217. doi:10.3109/08039480903511373

50 Jerath R, Crawford MW, Barnes VA, Harden K. Self-regulation of breathing as a primary treatment for anxiety. Appl Psychophysiol Biofeedback. 2015;40(2):107-115. doi:10.1007/s10484-015-9279-8

51 Perciavalle V, Blandini M, Fecarotta P, et al. The role of deep breathing on stress. Neurol Sci. 2017;38(3):451-458. doi:10.1007/s10072-016-2790-8

52 Goyal M, Singh S, Sibinga EM, et al. Meditation programs for psychological stress and well-being: a systematic review and meta-analysis. JAMA Intern Med. 2014;174(3):357-368. doi:10.1001/jamainternmed.2013.13018

53 Cahn BR, Goodman MS, Peterson CT, Maturi R, Mills PJ. Yoga, Meditation and Mind-Body Health: Increased BDNF, Cortisol Awakening Response, and Altered Inflammatory Marker Expression after a 3-Month Yoga and Meditation Retreat. Front Hum Neurosci. 2017;11:315. Published 2017 Jun 26. doi:10.3389/ fnhum.2017.00315

54 Huberty J, Green J, Glissmann C, Larkey L, Puzia M, Lee C. Efficacy of the Mindfulness Meditation Mobile App "Calm" to Reduce Stress Among College Students: Randomized Controlled Trial. JMIR Mhealth Uhealth. 2019;7(6):e14273. Published 2019 Jun 25. doi:10.2196/14273

55 Young LM, Pipingas A, White DJ, Gauci S, Scholey A. A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis of B Vitamin Supplementation on Depressive Symptoms, Anxiety, and Stress: Effects on Healthy and 'At-Risk' Individuals. Nutrients. 2019;11(9):2232. Published 2019 Sep 16. doi:10.3390/nu11092232 56 Nathan PJ, Lu K, Gray M, Oliver C. The neuropharmacology of L-theanine(N-ethyl-L-glutamine): a possible neuroprotective and cognitive enhancing agent. J Herb Pharmacother. 2006;6(2):21-30

57 Wakabayashi C, Numakawa T, Ninomiya M, et al. Behavioral and molecular evidence for psychotropic effects in L-theanine. Psychopharmacology (Berl). 2012;219(4):1099-109.

58 Kimura K, Ozeki M, Juneja LR, Ohira H. L-Theanine reduces psychological and physiological stress responses. Biol Psychol. 2007;74(1):39-45.

59 Panossian A. Understanding adaptogenic activity: specificity of the pharmacological action of adaptogens and other phytochemicals. Ann N Y Acad Sci. 2017;1401(1):49-64. doi:10.1111/nyas.13399
60 Wiegant, F.A.C., G. Limandjaja, S.A.H. de Poot, et al. 2008. Plant adaptogens activate cellular adaptive mechanisms by causing mild damage. In Adaptation Biology and Medicine: Health Potentials. Vol. 5. L. Lukyanova, N. Takeda & P.K. Singal, Eds.: 319–332. New Delhi: Narosa Publishers.
61 Candelario M, et al. J Ethnopharmacol. 2015 Aug 2;171:264-72
62 Speers AB, et al. Curr Neuropharmacol. 2021;19(9):1468-1495.

63 Baker C, et al. J Med Food. 2022 Dec;25(12):1095-1101.

64 Panossian A, Wikman G, Sarris J. Rosenroot (Rhodiola rosea): traditional use, chemical composition, pharmacology and clinical efficacy. Phytomedicine. 2010;17(7):481-493. doi:10.1016/j.phymed.2010.02.002
65 Cohen MM. Tulsi - Ocimum sanctum: A herb for all reasons. J Ayurveda Integr Med. 2014;5(4):251-259. doi:10.4103/0975-9476.146554
66 Young LM, Pipingas A, White DJ, Gauci S, Scholey A. A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis of B Vitamin Supplementation on Depressive Symptoms, Anxiety, and Stress: Effects on Healthy and 'At-Risk' Individuals. Nutrients. 2019;11(9):2232. Published 2019 Sep 16. doi:10.3390/nu11092232

Please Note: The information contained within this document is for educational purposes only. It is provided as nutritional support suggestions, not as medical advice. These products are not intended to diagnose, treat, cure, or prevent any disease. These suggestions may serve as a starting point, but the ultimate decision concerning nutrition and recommended supplements is the responsibility of your healthcare practitioner.



Innovative Nutrition

#### www.allergyresearchgroup.com

800.545.9960 info@allergyresearchgroup.com

